



Budget Allocation Subcommittee Agenda
July 24th, 2018
1pm-2pm | Barge 304

- I. Approval of minutes: May 9th, May 31st and June 27th
- II. Follow-Up on Action Items
 - a. Gail will obtain a list of appropriate budget allocation request items and will bring that to the next BASC meeting
 - b. Shane and Scott will gather current metrics from departments throughout campus and will report on those at the next BASC meeting
- III. PBAC FY19 Budget Package
- IV. Sub-Committee Reports
 - a. Report/Metrics – Sharon, Jim, Paul, Scott
 - b. Allocation Requests – Sharon, Tim, Shane
 - c. Summit Presentations – Todd, Kevin
- V. Other?